
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Center for J udicial Accou ntability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Thursday, April 19, 2018 8:58 AM
'NEWS1 2WC@news1 2.com'
TO: Lisa Reyes * Yesterday's Mayer-Killian debate -- 37th Senate District Seat

8-10-17-open-ltr.pdf;2-5-18-statement-with-questions-final.pdf;4-18-18-question.pdf

TO: Lisa Reyes - News l2-Westchester

Attached is the written question I had hoped to present at last evening's debate - pertaining to Shelley Maye/s
corruption, in office-of which I have DIRECT, FIRST-HAND KNOWLEDGE-and which could have WON the election
for Julie Killian, EASILY and WITHOUT MONETARY EXPENDITURE. Here's the webpage with the substantiating
EVIDENCE: http://www.iudsewatch.orglweb-paees/elections/2018/latimer-vacant-seat.htm. lf you examine
nothing else, you should view the 10-minute VIDEO of my February 2nd testimony before Mayer, at the local forum
on the state budget. The direct link is here: http://www.iudgewatch.orslweb-pages/searching-nvs/2018-
legislature/feb-2-2018-budget-hea rins-westchester-delesation. htm.

Below is the February 8th e-mail I sent to Westchester Republicans, on the subject - following the February 7th

convention, at which we had first met. The two attachments to the e-mail are above.

By the way, is there any way I can get an audio or video clip of the candidates' answers to the question that the
moderator read at yesterday's debate: "Have you read Article 7, Sections L-7 of the New York State

Constitution? Do you believe that the current budget process - including 'three men in a room' - is

constitutional?" - which was my hastily-written question. I would be happy to pay for it.

Finally, I would like to speak with a producer and/or management about News l2-Westchester posting the whole

VIDEO of yesterday's debate on its website. This would be an IMPORTANT public service - enabling voters to
better assess the candidates - and News l2-Westchester could advertise it as such, while, additionally, reaping

the benefits of drawing the public to its website. As discussed, notwithstanding the pivotal significance of the 37th

Senate seat race, press coverage has been minimal. The webpage I created, reflecting that, and showcasing

GannettflournA!_Ng!yS is here: http://www. iudgewatch.orglweb-paees/elections/press/sa n nett-maver-

killian,htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 8,2078 7:04 PM

To: 'chairman@westchestergop.com' <chairman@westchestergop.com>; 'bgmlaw@verizon.net'
<bgmlaw@verizon.net>; 'marywilltravel@gmail.com' <marywilltravel@gmail.com>; Jwalev@gmail.com'
<jwalev@gmail.com>; 'obrien2293@gmail.com' <obrien2293@gmail.com>; 'pkm40993@gmail.com'
<pkm40993@gmail.com>; 'pinion3@gmail.com' <pinion3@gmail.com>; 'brandon@brandonneider.com'
<brandon@brandonneider.com>; 'devin.orourke9l@gmail.com' <devin.orourke9l@gmail.com>

Cc: 'dan@danschorr.net' <dan@danschorr.net>; 'smkhojasteh@gmail.com' <smkhojasteh@gmail.com>



subject: wtNNlNG tN THE 2O1g ELECTTONS - Beginning with defeating Democratic Assemblyuroman Mayer in the

April 24th special election to fill the 37th Senate Distrist Seat

Dear Westchester Republican County Committee Chair Colety & other Westchester Republican Leaders, Rank-and-File

Members, Etc. --

Thank you for giving me the opportunity at last night's Westchester Republican County Committee convention to speak

with you about wtNNtNG lN THE 2018 ELECTIONS. This you can EASILY do - and without money - and the purpose of

my attending last night's convention, at which you nominated Julie Killian to run against Democratic Assemblywoman

Shelley Mayer, was to assist you in better understandinB the situation'

As promised, below is my yesterday's e-mailto rank-and-file Republican and Conservative party members I had met in

Manhattan, with its chain of prior e-mailto Conservative Party Chair Michael Long, Republican Party Chair Ed Cox, and to

Harry Wilson, pertaining to the citizen-taxpayer action, which, in one fell swoop, brings down Cuomo, Schneiderman,

DiNapoli, and legislative incumbents - all defendants.

Assemblywoman Mayer is among these incumbent legislative defendants. lndeed, she participated in the background

facts and circumstances underlying and pertinent to the citizen-taxpayer action. ln 1994, she was counsel to then

interlm Democratic Attorney General/former Assembly Judiciary Committee Chair G. Oliver Koppell, giving a green-llght

to litigation fraud of his Law Department and to fraudulent Appellate Division decisions, protecting Appellate Division

judges, sued for corrupting the attorney disciplinary system they control. Thereafter, in 2009, when she was counsel to

the Senate Democrats, she attended at least part of the second of two oversight hearings that Senate Judiciary

Committee Chair John Sampson held on the Commission on Judicial Conduct and court-controlled attorney disciplinary

system - with further hearings then aborted, with no investigation of the testimony already presented or the evidence

furnished in support, no findings of facts, no conclusions of law, no committee report.

On Decemb er L5,20L7, presumably to give Assemblywoman Mayer some "good governmenf'/"public integrity"

credentials to boost her announced candidacy for the 37th senate district seat, Democratic Assembly Speaker Heastie

appointed her chair of the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and lnvestigation - the Assembly's preeminent,

overarchi ng oversight committee.

Needless to say, I look forward to furnishing Republican nominee Killian with relevant details - including of mv most

recent direct experiences with Assemblywoman Mayer: on February 2,20L8, when I testified before her at the

Greenburgh Town Hall at a forum on the state budget, sponsored by Westchester's (mostly Democratic) Assembly

Delegation, and on February 5,2018, at the Legislature's budget hearing in Albany, at which she was present for the

testimony of yonkers Mayor Mike Spano and Westchester County Executive George Latimer, but not for my testimony,

notwithstanding its serious and substantial content - germane to her responsibilities as Chair of the Assembly

Committee on Oversight, Analysis and lnvestigation - of which she had notice by the written statement I handed her as

she passed me in the hearing chamber. lt is attached'

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch,ore]
Sent: Wednesday, February 7,2ALB 3:34 PM

To:,joe.maffia@janoverllc.com'<ioe.maffia@ianoverllc.com>;'jameslalino@gmail.com'<iameslalino@gmail.com>;
'mgaclans64@gmail.com' <mgaclans64@gmail.com>; 'hydrusin@gmail.com' <hvdrusin@gmail.com>;



'aikenac@gmail.com' <aikenac@smail.com>; 'statewide@nyc,rr.com' <statewide@nvc.rr.com>;

'pennlaurel@gmail.com' <pennlaurel@smail.com>; 'michaell23nyc@yahoo.com' <michaell23nvc@vahoo.com>; 'Ariel

Kohane' <akohane@gmail.com>; 'magastrong@protonmail.com' <magastrong@protonmail'com>

Subiect: ALERTIo Republican & Conseruative Party Rank-and-File Members: You Can EASIIY Defeat Cuomo,

Schneiderman, & DiNapoli - & Without Money - as, Likewise, NYC's Ovennhelmingly Democratic Senate & Assembly

lncumbents

Dear Republican and Conservative Party Rank-and-File Members -

This follows up on last night's meeting of the West Side Republican Club, at which I spoke with you about how your

Republican and Conservative party leaders are DECEIVING rank-and-file pafi members, like yourselves, to WASTE your

valuable time and expend your own money in ways that will NOT produce Republican and Conservative Party victories in

New York's 2018 elections.

At present, the New york State Republican and Conservative Parties are headed for defeat. You have NO CHANCE of

defeating Democratic Governor Cuomo with any of the three candidates seeking your nominations - Deputy Senate

Majority Leader DeFrancisco, Assembly Minority Leader Kolb, and former Erie County Executlve Giambra. You have NO

candidates to face off against Democratic Attorney General Schneiderman or Democratic Comptroller DiNapoli - and, as

for the incumbent Democrats filling virtually every state Senate and Assembly seat for districts covering New York City,

you either have NO candidates or NO prospect of any wins.

This is OUTRAGEOUS. What your Republican and Conservative Pafi leaders have been concealing from you,

throughout these past four weeks, is that Cuomo, Schneiderman, DiNapoli cannot be re-elected, nor incumbent state

legislators, because all must be indicted for corruption. lndeed, Republican and Conservative Party leaders should have

already held a press conference, "blowing the whistle" on the OPEN-AND-SHUT, PRIMA FACIE EVIDENCE of that

corruption - ALL neatly laid out in a citizen-taxpayer action, suing Cuomo, Schneiderman, DiNapoli and the legislative

incumbents for their "grand larceny of the public fisc" and other corruption with respect to the St6O Oittion state budget

- the origin of which are statutorily-violative, fraudulent, and unconstitutional judicial salary increases that have stolen

SIOO million from New york taxpayers since April 1, 2012. This is reflected by the below e-mail chain, consisting of: (1)

my January L:.,2OLB e-mail to NYS Conservative Pafi Chair Michael Long, also sent to its county chairs; (2) my January

g, 201g e-mail to NyS Republican Party Chair Ed Cox, also sent to its county chairs - including Manhattan County Chair

Andrea Catsimatidis; (3) my September 20,2OL7 e-mail to the Republican and Conservative Parties' then-favored

gubernatorial candidate Harry Wilson; and (4) my August tO,2OL7 e-mail sent to Westchester Republican and

Conservative party Leaders, attaching the above August LO,2077 OPEN LETTER - which was thereafter attached to each

e-mail in the chain because it furnishes an overview of the explosive electoral significance of the citizen-taxpayer action

in making the 2018 electoral races competitive.

CJA's website, www.iudsewatch.ors, posts all these e-mails and the EVIDENCE that substantiates them. Everything is

accessible vio the prominent homepage link: "OUTING CORRUPT & COLLUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending Their Road to Re-

Election & Higher Office - WITH EVIDENCE!" The direct link to the menu page it brings up is here:

http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-pases/elections/menu-endins-the-road.htm. lt leads to webpages posting my

correspondence with the political parties: http://www.iudgewatch.ors/web-pages/elections/2017/nv-parties.htm, and

to many other valuable webpages, including special election webpages on CUOMO: http://www,iudsewatch.orslweb-
paees/elections/2018/cuomo.htm; on SCHNEIDERMAN: http://www.iudsewatch.ors/web-
pages/elections/20l8lschneiderman.htm; and on DiNAPOLI: htto://www.iudsewatch.orslweb-
pases/elections/2018/dinapoli.htm -- each of these election webpages not only posting the OPEN-AND-SHUT, PRIMA

FACTE EVIDENCE that ends them, politically, but the criminal and ethics complaints against them that prosecutorial and

disciplinary authorities have been "sitting on", since 2013.

There is so much more information I can furnish you, including on the subject of "Fake News" that, for years - and

currently - is rigging our elections and preventing us from "draining the swamp" of corruption that infests our



government. The November 2017 election of Democratic state Senator George Latimer as Westchester County

Executive is a prime example, accomplished by the press' REFUSAL to report on the EVIDENCE of his corruption, laid out

for them "on a silver platter" by CIA's August 10,2OL7 OPEN LETTER - the very existence of which the press suppressed:

http://www. iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/elections/2017lwestchester/press-outreach.htm.

Please forward this e-mail to others, like yourselves - civic-minded citizens, concerned with the well-being of our

democrary and matters of governance. Needless to say, it is imperative to forurard it to rank-and-file members of ALL

Republican and Conservative clubs throughout New York City and beyond - as they must IMMEDIATELY begin recruiting

WINNING candidates who will "blow the whistle" on the corrupt and collusive Democratic Senate and Assembly

incumbents who are seeking re-election - and find replacements for corrupt and collusive Republican

incumbents. Suffice to mention, in Manhattan, Democratic Senator Liz Krueger (28SD), whose corruption as Ranking

Member of the Senate Finance Committee is most recently highlighted by the VIDEO of my testimony before her at the

Legislature's January 30, 2018 budget hearing on "public protection", here: http://www.iudgewatch.orelweb-
pages/searching-nvs/201"8-lesislature/ian-30-2018-hearins.htm. inasmuch as she slipped out before my testimony at the

Legislature's February 5, 2018 budget hearing on "local government officials/generalgovernment'',
here: http://www.iudeewatch.ors/web-paees/searchine-nvs/2018-leeislature/feb-5-2018-hearine.htm. Likewise, in

Brooklyn, Democratic Assembly Member Helene Weinstein (41AD), Chair of the Assembly Ways and Means Committee,

whose corruption is evidenced by both those VIDEOS - and, before that, by the VIDEO of my testimony before her at the

Legislature's February 6,2013 "public protection" budget hearing, here: http://www.iudgewatch.orslweb-
pases/elections/2017lfeb-6-201-3-testimonv-evidence.htm. Until September 2017, Assemblywoman Weinstein was

Chair of the Assembly Judiciary Committee - a position now filled, with equal corruptness, by Democratic Assemblyman

Jeffrey Dinowitz (81AD), from the Bronx - which is where Democratic Assembly Speaker Carl Heastie (83AD) - a named

defendant in the citizen-taxpayer action -- is from. Then, too, the two Democratic Senators with Harvard Law School

degrees -- from Queens, Deputy Senate Minority Leader Michael Gianaris (t2SD), who chairs the New York State

Demoratic Senate Campaign Committee - and from Manhattan, Senator Brad Hoylman (27SD), Ranking Member of
both the Senate Judiciary Committee AND the Senate Committee on Investigations and Government Operations. Each

of these legislators MUST be INDICTED - as your review of the EVIDENCE, accessible from CJA's website, will readily

reveal- and as you must DEMAND your Republican and Conservative Leaders to address.

I am available to assist you, to the max, in demonstrating to the People of the State of New York that the Republican and

Conservative parties are the champions of HONEST, fiscally-responsible, accountable government - and worthy of their

membership and votes. Feel free to call, with any questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
914-421-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 11:13 AM
To: 'NYSCP@aol.com' <NYSCP@aol.com>; 'varcuri23@netzero.net' <varcuri23@netzero.net>;

'Stuart@designdistributors.com'<Stuart@desisndistributors.com>;'Carol.Birkholz@gmail.com'
<Carol,Birkholz@gmail.com>; 'brooklynconservativeparty@gmail.com' <brooklvnconservativeparty@gmail.com>;

'mike.buttino@gmail.com' <mike.buttino@gmail.com>; 'caseywhitestone@yahoo.com'
<casevwhitestone@vahoo.com>;'chickfd@optimum.net'<chickfd@optimum.net>;'1ou7372O00@yahoo.com'
<1ou7372000@yahoo.com>; 'CPDEUOhn@aol.com' <CPDEUOhn@aol.com>; 'DFD1@optonline.net'
<DFD1@optonline.net>; 'cpdthecpa@gmail.com' <cpdthecpa@smail.com>; 'aokdriving@aol.com'
<aokdrivins@aol.com>; 'jfanning30@yahoo.com' <jfannins30(dvahoo >; 'henryhankford@yahoo.com'
<henrvhankford@vahoo.com>; 'ff607@optonline.net' <ff507@optonline.net>; 'hatJield5l@optonline.net'
<hat field5l@optonline.net>; 'bandeserver@yahoo.com' <bandeserver@vahoo.com>; 'ranger3828@hotmail.com'



<ranse13828@hotmail.com>; 'NickGJonas@yahoo'com' <NickGJonas@vahoo'com>; 'GerardKas@msn'com'

<GerardKas@msn.com>; 'ckendalloffice@verizon.net' <ckendalloffice@verizon.net>; 'JIMKERRNYC@AOL.COM'

<JTMKERRNYC@AOL.COM>; 'marklav111@aol.com' <marklavlLl@aol.com>; 'cpnys@nybiz.rr.com'

<cpnvs@nybiz.rr.com>; 'hlimjr@yahoo.com' <hlimir@vahoo.com>; 'tm14gk@verizon.net' <tm14gk@verizon.neD;

'RLorigo@Lorigo.com' <RLorigo@Loriso.com>; 'nyed0O1@yahoo.com' <nved00l"@yahoo,com>; 'chuckdock@aol.com'
<chuckdock@aol.com>;'phmancini@rochester.rr.com' <phmancini@rochester.rr.com>;'jojimmax@comcast.net'

<ioiimmax@comcast.net>; 'dmazzulo@hselaw.com' <dmazzulo@hselaw.com>; 'will-mccabe@hotmail.com'
<will mccabe@hotmail.com>;'Chairman@LivingstonConservative.com'<Chairman@LivinestonConservative.com>;
'mjuliemiller@roadrunner.com' <miuliemiller@roadrunner.com>; 'mulhall144@hotmail.com'
<mulhall144@hotmail.com>; 'nycpSwrvc@gmail.com' <nvcpSwrvc@smail.com>; 'monatrella@gmail.com'
<monatrella@smail.com>; 'billnewmark0l@yahoo.com' <billnewmarkOl@va >; 'JQWCPP@aol.com'

<JQWCPP@aol.com>; 'grigby@localnet.com' <srisbv@localnet.com>; 'roth11570@yahoo.com'
<roth11570@vahoo.com>; 'dryan15@juno.com' <drvan15@iuno.com>; 'LenSchick@gmail.com'

<LenSchick@email.com>; 'LauraNYSCP@aol.com' <LauraNYSCP@aol.com>; 'jamesmthomas20l6@outlook.com'
<iamesmthomas20l6@outlook.com>; 'altinari@optonline.net' <altinari@optonline.net>; 'miketorresmtgs@yahoo.com'
<miketorresmtss@vahoo.com>; 'fuellamarrone@gmail.com' <fuellamarrone@gmail.com>; 'hjwagnerjr@gmail.com'
<hiwagnerir@gmail.com>; 'AnnaMWilcox@att.net' <AnnaMWilcox@att.net>; 'robert.zordan@neric.org'
<robert.zordan@neric.org>; 'RStack8324@aol.com' <RStack8324@aol.com>; 'broomeconservatives@yahoo.com'
<broomeconservatives@vahoo.com>; 'appll@verizon.net' <appll@verizon.net>; 'greg@cayugainternet.com'

<sreg@cavugainternet.com>; 'ClintonCoNYSConservatives@gmail.com' <ClintonCoNYSConservatives@gmail.com>;

'captsmall03@yahoo.com' <captsmall03@vahoo.com>; 'billmcgahay@gmail.com' <billmcgahav@smail'com>;

'rew4295@verizon.net' <rew4295@verizon.net>; 'APassero@aol.com' <APassero@aol.com>; 'MRW835@aol.com'

<MRW835@aol.com>; 'daphiescream@aol.com' <daphiescream@aol.com>; 'Thomas.Cook@frontiernet.net'
<Thomas.Cook@frontiernet.net>; 'warnerj180@Bmail.com' <warneri180@gmail.com>; 'DMD1@optonline.net'
<DMD1@optonline.net>;'DanielWeiss2l@gmail.com'<DanielWeiss2l@smail.com>;'tktcollins@yahoo.com'
<tktcollins@vahoo.com>; 'miata7007@yahoo.com' <miata70O7@vahoo.com>; 'Robbins.reidw@gmail.com'
<Robbins.reidw@gmail.com>; 'alofthousel@yahoo.com' <alofthousel@vahoo.com>; 'greenleafron@gmail.com'
<sreenleafron@gmail.com>; 'wfiacco@nycap.rr.com' <wfiacco@nvcap.rr >; 'Bill@BeckmannAppraisals.com'

<Bill@BeckmannAppraisals.com>; 'millfarml@gmail.com' <millfarmL@smail.com>; 'jehhal23@gmail.com'

<iehhal23@email.com>; 'repodon223@hotmail.com' <repodon223@hotmail.com>; 'bludwig6@netzero.net'

<bludwie6@netzero.net>; 'Mgarlok@verizon.net' <Mgarlok@verizon.neD; 'Harris@YatesConservative.com'
<Ha rris@YatesConservative.com>
Cc: 'frontdesk@nygop,org' <frontdesk@nvsop.ors>; 'dsmith@nygop.org' <dsmith@nvgop.ors>;

'jweingartner@nygop.org' <jweineartner@nvs >; 'pbenjamin@nygop.org' <pbeniamin@nvsop.org>;

'ojacinto@nygop.org' <oiacinto@nvgop.ors>; 'mmclam@nygop.org' <mmclam@nveop.org>; 'jreilly@nygop.org'

<ireillv@nvgop.ors>; 'otan@nygop.org' <otan@nvsop.org>; Jthompson@nygop.org' <ithompson@nvgop.org>;

'twolff@nygop.org' <twolff@nygop.org>; 'astetin@nygop.org' <astetin@nvgop.org>; 'Elena@maevagroupllc.com'

<Elena @maevagroupllc.com>

Subject: ATERT to NYS Conservative Party: You can EASIIY defeat Cuomo, Schneiderman, DiNapoli * & other

incumbents - & AT NO COST

TO! NEw YORK STATE CONSERVATIVE PARW CHAIR MICHAEI LONG & EXECUilVE COMMITTEE & COUNW 9HAIRS -

Reference is made to Ken Lovett's January 8, 2018 Dailv News article "GOP exodus from gov roce worries Conseruative

pary bost: http://www.nvdailvnews.com/news/politics/lovett-gop-exodus-gov-race-worries-conservative-partv-
boss-article-1.3743253.

let me help you in fielding STRONG candidates for governor, attorney general, and comptroller - as you appear

unaware that the New York State Conservative Pafi, wlth or without the New York State Republican Pafi, can

EASIIY defeat incumbents Cuomo, Schneiderman, and DiNapoli and at NO COST. All it takes is a scandal- and thev

are GONE from the politlql maP.



Below is my January B, 2018 e-mail to State Republican Party Chair Ed Cox, furnishing him with my September 20,

2017 e-mailto Harry Wilson about the scandalthat, lN ONE FELL SWOOP, and without expenditure of campalgn

monies, brings down Cuomo, Schneiderman, and DiNapoli - as likewise declared GOP gubernatorial candidate Kolb,

undecided GOP gubernatorial candidate DeFrancisco, and, in non-partlsan fashion, a who's who of legislative

incumbents.

Notwithstanding its time-sensitive nature, I have not yet received any response from Chairman Cox - nor from other

Republican Party executive officers, staff, or county chair to whom t fonrarded the January 8th e-mail shortly after

sending it to Chairman Cox. Nor have I yet received any response from Mr. Wilson, to whom I simultaneously sent

the January 8rh e-mail.

What did Mr. Wilson do to verify what my below September 2O,2O1.7 e-mall to him reclted and what its above'

attached August tO,ZO1T OPEN LETTER further particutarized, whose EVIDENTIARY PROOF is readily-accessible from

the webpage I had created: http://www.iudsewatch.orelweb-paees/elections/2017l8-10-17-open-ltr.htm -- and

whose starting point, identified by the OPEN IETTER, was the VIDEO of my February 6, 2013 testimony (before then

Senate Flnance Committee Chair DeFranclsco) about the fudiclal and dlstrict attorney pay ralses whose larceny, at

that timg, was approximately ggO million - and which is today $3fl) million and currently growing by $60 million each

year: http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017/feb-5-2013-testimonv'evidence.htm.

Did he not share the resutts with Chairman Cox so that the Republican Party could IMMEDIATEIY get on track to

recruit STRONG CANDTDATES for the three statewide offices, whose incumbents would have to be indicted for "grand

larceny of the public fisC'and other corruption - and likewise to IMMEDIATELY reffuit STRONG CANDIDATES for ALt

the legislative and other offices - whose incumbents would go down in the same scanda!... Did Mr. Wilson - and/or

Chairman Cox -- not share any of this with you?

I am available to assist the Conseruative Party, to the max. in leading the way to achieving competitive elections in

2O1g - and in "Bringing Constitutionally-Functioning; Fiscally-Accountable Government to New York State".

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, tnc. (ClA)

www.iudRewatch.orp
9t4-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 10:53 AM
To: 'dsmith@nygop.org' <dsmith@nygop.ors>; 'frontdesk@nygop.org' <frontdesk@nvgop,org>

Cc:'Elena@maevagroupllc.com' <Elena @ maevagroupllc.com>

Subject: Alert to NYS Republican Party: YOU CAN EASILY DEFEAT CUOMO, et al. - & AT NO COST

TO: NYS REPUBTICAN PARTY CHAIRMAN ED COX.

This morningls Politico bulletin began as follows:

,The words we heard from Republican leaders, operatives and apparatchiks this weekend were stark:

'panic, 'desperate,' and 'depressing.' NYGOP Chairman Ed Cox will convene his chiefs at the Fort Orange

Club this mornine to hear out the three remaining men seeking to challenge Gov. Andrew Cuomo and lead



the 2018 ticket and, perhaps, brainstorm ideas for down-ballot contests. 'l think everything's got to be on

the table,' Erie County GOP chairman Nick Langworthy said.

Thus far, the stories about the GOP ticket are the names not on the table. First it was Harrv Wilson, the

business adviser from Westchester, who was regarded as the party's best horse in no small part because

he was willing to put up S10 million of his own money. (Cuomo, next week, is expected to declare he has

about $aO million.) Then Dutchess County Executive Marc Molinaro, too, waved off last week. Even as

New York Republicans rise in Washington - there's Donald Trump, and people like Rep. Chris Collins of
suburban Buffalo who are srabbing onto his star - they're struggling in New York.

'The truth of the matter is, it's very !ate,' said strategist Susan Del Percio. 'Anyone who is interested,

unless they're extremely well-funded, needed to start running a year ago to raise money, get their name

out there and raise awareness. And in this current environment, having President Trump in charge will

scare away a lot of people - just look at the county executive races in Westchester and Nassau counties.'

We'll see if Gox, by this afternoon, will have some news and some names." (bold in original).

It plainly appears from this, from news articles, and from Harry Wilson's January 1't Facebook post, announcing his

decision not to run for governor - and his reasons why - that you and the State Republican Party you lead are unaware

of my below September ZO,2OL7 e-mail to Mr. Wilson, detailing how EASILY Cuomo and his fellow democratic statewide

incumbents, Attorney General Schneiderman and Comptroller DiNapoli, can be defeated - and at NO COST - and that

two candidates that the Republican Party should NOT be considering are Assembly Minority Leader Brian Kolb and

Senate Deputy Minority Leader John DiFrancisco. Did Mr. Wilson NOT share it with you - and discuss what steps he

took to verify its accuracy?

For immediate purposes - and so that you can understand how easy it was for Mr. Wilson to verify the TRUTH of my

September 20th e-mail to him -- here's the link to the webpage of my testimony before Senator DiFrancisco at the

Legislature's February 6,2013 budget hearing, calling upon him to secure from Governor Cuomo, from Attorney General

Schneiderman, and from Comptroller DiNapoli, among others, their findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect

to the October 27 ,Z:OLL opposition report I handed up to him: http://www.iudsewatch.orglweb-
pages/elections/2017lfeb-6-2013-testimonv-evidence.htm. And what were Senator DiFrancisco's findings of fact and

conclusions of law, with respect thereto - and Assembly Leader Kolb's, whose knowledge of the October 27, ZOLI

opposition report preceded Senator DiFrancisco's. You are a lawyer - and such findings of fact and conclusions of law

as you yourself can readilv make should suffice for you to recognize that the public officers involved - from Governor

Cuomo on down - must be indicted for corruption whose cost, with respect to the statutorily-violative, fraudulent, and

unconstitutional judicial and district attorney salary increases that were the subject of the October 27 , 20LL opposition

report, has been, to date, approximately 5300 million dollars, stolen from the taxpayers - a figure that presently

increases by about S50 million each year.

I have called Mr. Wilson's office this mornin gP14-623-82L1),asking whether he shared my September 20th e-mail with

you and what steps he took to verify its truth. The message I left was with his assistant Elena Milano, who confirmed for

me - as she had previously - that she had furnished my September 20s e-mail to Mr. Wilson. I told her that I would now

send the September 20th e-mail on to you and would cc her on the transmittal so that she could forward it on to Mr.

Wilson for response.

Following that call, I telephoned the Albany headquarters of the State Republican Party 1518462-2601), gave a brief

message to your administrative assistant, Deborah Smith, who assured me that she would forward this e-mail on to you,

without delay,

I am available to speak with you directlv - and to assist you, to.the max. in securing what I believed Mr. Wilson was well-

positioned to achieve: a "constitutionally-functioning, fiscally-accountable government to New York State"'



For the convenience of all, including the press to whom I will be forwarding this e-mail, the e-mailwill be posted on the

webpage I had created, but not publicized, for Mr. Wilson's candidacy, accessible from the Center for Judicial

Accountability's prominent homepage link: "OUTING CORRUPT & COIIUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their Road to Re-

Etection & Higher Office in2OL7,2018, & Beyond - WITH EVIDENCE'. The direct link is here:

http://www. iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/elections/challengers/ha rrv-wilson.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
914-42L-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, I nc. (OA) [ma i lto :ele na @ i udeewatch.o rs]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20,2077 3:24 PM

To:'Elena @maevagroupllc.com' Ele na (o maevagroup I lc.com

Subiect: Winning the Governor's Race - & Bringing Constitutionally-Functioning, Fiscally'Accountable Government to
New York State

TO: Harrv Wllson/Potentlal Candldate for New York State Governor -

This follows up my phone conversation earlier this afternoon with your assistant, Elena Milano, thanking you for your

civic activism and willingness to undertake a public contest to be New York's next governor, facing off, most probably,

against incumbent Governor Andrew Cuomo. We need someone like you, with the independence, born of substantial

financial means, to clean up the boundless corruption that pervades all three branches of New York State government,

in which BOTH parties - Democratic and Republican - are utterly collusive and whose gushing source and motivator is

the 150-plus billion-dollar slush-fund New York State budget.

News reports indicate that you are willing to devote substantial amounts of your own money to fund your gubernatorial

campaign. That is not necessary. All you need to catapult yourself as a candidate - indeed, a WINNING candidate - and

galvanize support from voters of all political parties - is to use the bully-pulpit that is your name recognition, most

importantly, as the formidable 2010 Republican candidate against incumbent Democratic state comptroller Thomas

DiNapoli, to expose the "grand larceny of the public fisc" in which Governor Cuomo, Comptroller DiNapoli, and their
fellow Democratic and Republican public officers at the highest levels of New York's government have been

engaged. This is EASY to do as they are ALL defendants in an unfolding citizen-taxpayer action whose ten causes of

action particularize their FI-.,AGRANT violations of the New York State Constitution, statutory law, caselaw, and legislative

rules with respect to the legislative budget, the judiciary budget, and the executive budget. This includes the

UNCONSTITUTIONALITY of Governor Cuomo's behind-closed-doors, "three-men-in-a-room" budget deal-making - the

first lawsuit to ever challenge such perversion of our representative democracy.

The full record of the citizen-taxpayer action, which our non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for

Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA), brought, in the public interest, on behalf of the People of the State of New York, is

posted on our website, www.iudgewatch.org. accessible vlo the prominent homepage link: "OA's Citizen-Taxpayer

Actions to END NY9 Corrupt Budget'Process' and Unconstitutional "Ihree Men in a Room'Governance". I showed the

link to your assistant Elena, as likewise, the link entitled 'OUTING CORRUPT & COIIUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Ending their

Road to Re-Election & Higher Office in20l7,2018, & Beyond -WITH EVIDENCE".

The EVIDENCE that brings down incumbent Governor Cuomo, incumbent Comptroller DiNapoli, incumbent Attorney

General Schneiderman, and ALL incumbent Senators and Assembly members running for re-election next year - and

does so in one fell swoop - is CJIt's citizen-taxpayer action, suing them for corruption. This, of course, includes the state

legislators whose names have surfaced, with yours, as possible Republican contenders for governor - Senate Deputy



Majority Leader John DiFrancisco and Assembly Minority Leader Brian Kolb - whose corruption, in office, I can attest-to

from many, many years of direct interaction with each, including as reflected in a mountain of documentary PROOF,

which I can readily furnish, over and beyond what is embodied in the citizen-taxpayer record.

As another name that has bobbed up as a possible Republican contender against Governor Cuomo is Westchester

County Executive Rob Astorino, who lost to Governor Cuomo in 2014 and now facing a substantial re-election challenge

as counry executive from Senator George Latimer, I recommend that you begin your reading of the odyssey that is CJA'S

citizen-taxpayer action by the summary of it presented by my attached August LO,201-7 OPEN LETTER to Reform Party

Chair Curtis Sliwa about Senator Latime/s record, in office. As you can see from the below e-mail, it was transmitted to

the Reform Party and to New YorKs seven other recognized political parties - the Republican Party, among them - and

also sent to County Executive Astorino. All the substantiating proof to the August 10th OPEN LETTER, including my

January 2014 correspondence to County Executive Astorino, which could have WON him the governor's race against

Cuomo in the November 2014 elections- and, for the Republican ticket, an electoral sweep - is posted on CJA's

webpage for the OPEN LEfiER. The direct link is here: http://www.iudsewatch.orslweb-pases/elections/201718-10-17-
open-ltr.htm.

I am available to assist you - and such lawyers and constitutional scholars as you assign to reviewing the citizen-taxpayer

record, on your behalf - including by furnishing "hard copies" to facilitate review. As I am only a couple of blocks from
your White Plains office, it would be especially easy for me to meet with you - and I would be most pleased to do so and

to discuss the extraordinary opportunity you have to "fix the broken organization" that is New York State.

With appreciation and patriotism,

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www. iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-L200
elena @ iudgewatch.ors

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Thursday, August LO,2Ot7 L2:27 PM

To: 'curtis@curtissliwa.com' <curtis@curtissliwa.com>; 'PopulistReformNY@gmail.com'
<PopulistReformNY@gmail,com>; 'mjmesq@aol.com' <mimesq@aol.com>; 'rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com'
<rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com>; 'morano@nycradio.com' <morano@nvcradio.com>

Cc: 'pleber@workingfamilies.org' <pleber@workinsfamilies.ors>; 'nywomensequalityparty@gmail.com'
<nvwomensequalitvpartv@gmail.com>;'frankmackay@yahoo.com'<frankmackav@vahoo,com>;
'tj.wcdems@gmail.com' <ti.wcdems@smail.com>; 'chairman@westchestergop.com'
<chairman@westchestergop.com>;'ffffi7@optonline.net'<ff607@optonline.net>;'chair2@gpny.org'
<chai12@gpnv.org>; 'sec@gpny.org' <sec@gpny.orp>; 'michaelvlawler@gmail.com' <michaelvlawler@gmail.com>;

'profmerrell@optonline.net'<profmerrell@optonline.net>;'latimer@nysenate.gov'<latimer@nvsenate.gov>;
'mallison@nysenate.gov' <mallison@nvsenat >; 'Peter Loughran' <loughran@nysenate.gop;

'wmurphy@nysenate.gov' <wmurphv@nvsenate.sov>; 'kenjenkinsOl@gmail.com' <kenienkins0L@smail.com>;

'ce@westchestergov.com' <ce @ westcheste rgov.co m>

Subject: OPEN TETTER: The NYS Reform Part of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Line to, Senator

Geo. Latimer for Westchester Co. Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit .. Unless They Deem Corruption in

Office a Qualification

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountabilitl/s OPEN LETTER of today's date entitled "The NYS

Reform Party of Curtis Sliwa MUST Rescind its Endorsement of, & Party Une to, Senator George

Latimer for Westchester County Executive & the Other Parties Must Follow Suit - Unless they Deem
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Corruption in Office a Qualification", herewith sent to ALL eight recognized political parties and to the

three candidates seeking election/re-election to the office of Westchester County Executive: Messrs.

Latimer, Astorino, and Jenkins.

The OPEN LETTER is atready posted on CJA's website, www.iudsewatch.ors, accessible vto the
prominent link "OUTING CORRUPT & COLIUSIVE INCUMBENTS & Endingtheir Road to Re-Election &
Higher Office ln 2O17,2018, & Beyond - WITH EVIDENCE". The direct link to the webpage for the
letter, which also furnishes THE EVIDENCE on which it is based, is here:
http://www.i udgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/endi ne-the-road-latimer.htm.

I am available to answer questions, under oath, and to assist you lo;!hgl4g5, toward what should be

our common goal of open, honest, fiscally-responsible, responsive, and accountable government, such

as we do NOT remotely have on the state level... You can change that!

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-42L-L200
elena@iudgewatch.org
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